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FW: Net Variable Power CostFrom: Buy, Rick
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2001 11:04 AM
To: Gorny, Vladimir
Subject: RE: Net Variable Power Cost

tx, rick
  -----Original Message-----
  From: Gorny, Vladimir 
  Sent: Monday, August 13, 2001 1:03 PM
  To: Buy, Rick; Port, David
  Subject: RE: Net Variable Power Cost

  I am planning a trip to Portland for 8/14-8/17 (after the Board meeting). Minal 
will help me out of Portland office.

  Vlady.
    -----Original Message----- 
    From: Buy, Rick 
    Sent: Mon 8/13/2001 12:51 PM 
    To: Port, David; Gorny, Vladimir 
    Cc: 
    Subject: FW: Net Variable Power Cost

    Any news here? Rick 

     -----Original Message----- 
    From:   Horton, Stanley  
    Sent:   Thursday, August 02, 2001 11:38 AM 
    To:     FOWLER, PEGGY 
    Cc:     Skilling, Jeff; Buy, Rick 
    Subject:        Net Variable Power Cost 

    Someone from Rick Buy's Risk Management group will be calling you to schedule a 
visit to discuss with your team the procedures and strategy PGE has in place to 
manage the variability of our net variable power costs.  Since Rick's group is  a 
corporate Risk Management group there should be no market affiliate issues.  The 
visit will enable us Houstonians to get even a better handle on the risk profile of 
your business given the tremendous volatility we have experienced in power prices.

    Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks in advance for your cooperation. 
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